
            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  August 14, 2015 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Potable Water Storage Tank(s) IFB-4087-15-NJ 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter 
described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Question 1: “I want to double check the NSF approval requirement listed.  We have access 
to NSF approved material for construction of these tanks but our company itself does not 
have NSF Certification.  Will you still accept our bid if the tank is not stamped with the NSF 
Mark but proven to be manufactured with NSF approved materials?” 
Response: The tank manufacturer must show that they hold the proper NSF Certification. 
 

2. Question 2: “Are any of the external parts and pieces shown on attachment A included in the 
price request?  If so, are there any specifications for those items?  If so, there are no “NSF 
flexible connectors” shown on the tank flanges which is a requirement for fiberglass tanks.” 
Response: Please refer to “Question and Response 4” of this Addendum 1.  

 
3. Question 3: “Our quotation will include fuel at today’s pricing but actual delivery charges 

cannot be determined until these tanks are ready to ship in 8-10 weeks.  Your comments?” 
Response: Contractor shall submit a set price for the tanks delivered FOB to the job site. 
This procurement is anticipated to require City of Grand Junction City Council approval and 
set pricing will be required for approval.  

 
4. Question 4: “Could you please clarify, would like a price for just the tanks only? Or do we 

need to include the solid sleeves and valves and valve box’s as on the drawing?” 
Response: The bid price will need to include the tanks, and appurtenances to 
extend the vents and man way access two feet, that are located on the top of the tank (see 
shaded  areas and arrow limits in the Attachment to this Addendum 1).  

 
5. Question 5: “Is there a difference for NSF certified that your bid calls out for versus NSF 61 

which is the NSF standard for drinking water?” 
Response: No 

 

   



6. Question 6: “Section 2.5, “Warranty.” Can you please state how long of a tank warranty you 
are looking for from the manufacturer.” 
Response: 20 years for materials minimum.  

 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Nicholas C Jones, Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado  
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